Wilmington Area Planning Council

850 Library Avenue, Suite 100
Newark, Delaware 19711
302-737-6205; Fax 302-737-9584
From Cecil County: 888-808-7088
e-mail: wilmapco@wilmapco.org
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WILMAPCO Council: MEMORANDUM

Joseph L. Fisona, Chair
Mayor of Elkton

Connie C. Holland, Vice-chair To: Members of WILMAPCQ’s Air Quality Subcommittee (AQS)

Delaware Office of State Planning

Coordinaton, Director From: Bill Swiatek, Senior Planner
Shailen P. Bhatt
Delaware Dept. of Transportation
Secretary Date: March 7, 2013
Thomas P. Gordon
o Caste Couny Re: Air Quality Subcommittee Meeting
- Date: Thursday, March 14, 2013
Maryland bept. gf Transportation Time: 10:00 a.m.
Director, Office of Planning and
Capital Programming Place Wl LMAPCO
Tari Moore
Cecil County Executive
AGENDA

Lauren L. Skiver
Delaware Transit Corporation
Executive Director

1. Acceptance of the notes from the January 10 meeting

Dennis P. Williams
Mayor of Wilmington

WILMAPCO Executive Director 2. FY 12 TIP Amendments— H. Dunigan
Tigist Zegeye The AQS will assess if amendments to the FY 12 TIP —from both New Castle
County and Cecil County —trigger a revised conformity determination.

3. FY 14 TIP and Amended 2040 RTP Conformity - B. Swiatek
The AQS will recommend approval of the new conformity analysis.

4. Format of the NCC Conformity Document— M. DuRo0ss
The AQS will discuss changing the format of New Castle County's conformity
document.

5. PRESENTATION: Electric Buses-J. Lunny
Proterra will provide an overview of their electric buses.

6. Other
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